

ERIKA MARTINELLI

Additional Skills:

- Double citizenship - Italy - U.S.A.
- **Certification in teaching English to DSA students**
- **CELTA Certification by Cambridge Institute** International House, Milan
- **Cambridge Certificate of Proficiency - C2** International House, Milan.
- Optimal organizational and interpersonal skills
- Patient and incline to mentoring
- President of English Valseriana
- First Aid Certificate

Professional Summary

I'm a bilingual freelance English teacher. I lived for 15 years in the U.S.A. from 1995 to 2010. I have extensive experience in teaching children and teens for Cambridge tests. I organize and run English summer camps residential and not. I'm the President of the Association English Valseriana.

Work Experience

From 2021 to date from September to June

English Valseriana Lab, Cene, BG

- Courses for adults, beginners and intermediate 30 hours each course

From 2021 to date from September to June

English Valseriana Lab, Cene, BG

- Courses Cambridge for children, **STARTERS, MOVERS, FLYERS** 45 hours each course

Year 2020,2021,2022,2023,2024 from October to January

CLIL AND GRAMMAR projects in State secondary schools: Gorle, Nembro, Selvino, Vertova: 10 weeks projects in each school including 6 hours of conversation and 4 hours of CLIL

Year 2023 from January to May

Gorle - BG

- Junior High school project and preparation for Cambridge **KET** exams for 3rd graders

From 2020 to date

Spiazzi di Gromo - BG

Planning and implementation of the English Camp, a full immersion for 40 students of age 6 - 13.

From 2017 to date

President ENGLISH VALSERIANA, Cene, BG

- Organisation of courses and summer camps for children and adults in a friendly and practical environment
- Created a team of teachers, supporting them in their planning and teaching ESL in a fun and practical way

From 2017 to date

Agriturismo Prato Alto - Onore BG

- Planning and implementation of the "Green Week at the Farm", a full immersion for 40 students of age 6 - 13.

From 2016 to date

Comune di Cene - E.D.U.C.O. Scarl

- Planning and implementation of the English Summer Camp in Cene

2016/17/18/19

Ist. D. e F. Briolini, Gazzaniga, BG

- Execution of the English Summer Camp for 30 children of age 6 and 7 8h7day for 2weeks.

2015/16/17/18/19

Ist. Sant'Angela Merici, Fiorano al Serio, BG

- 5h/week English teacher for children age 3 - 5.

2014/15/16/17/18/19/20

English Tutor, Cene, BG

- 15h/week group of 7 children ages 6 to 10 - English Tutor and Exam prep for YLE of the appropriate level.

2017/2018

Ist. ISIS ROMERO, Albino, BG

- 60h course prep for PET exams.

2013/2014

Madrelingua, Albino, BG

- Adults classes 20h/week on behalf of Formatemp: Level intermediate and advanced business.

Education

2020 May

FUTURE LEARN FOR BUSINESS **Certification in teaching English to DSA students**

2019 April

E.D.U.C.O. Scarl • **Story Time for Young Learners**

2017 July

International House, Milan • **CELTA Certification by Cambridge Institute.**

2015 June

Cooperativa Senza Pensieri, Albino, BG • **250h Tutor for Children and Toddlers Domus**

2019 October

International House, Milan. • **Cambridge Certificate of Proficiency - C2.**

2002 September

Strayer University, VA, U.S.A. • **Associate Degree in Management and Information System.**

1992 June

Istituto Linguistico G. Leopardi, BG. • **Diploma Tecnico Turistico**

Languages

English — C2

Spanish — B1

References

Available upon request.

Autorizzo il trattamento dei dati personali contenuti nel mio curriculum vitae in base all'art. 13 del D. Lgs. 196/2003 e all'art. 13 GDPR 679/16.

ERIKA MARTINELLI
